
APRIL MAY 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 
30 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763 398 3070 | F: 763 398 3088 | www.ricecreek.org

BOARD OF
MANAGERS

Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

RCWD BOARD OFMANAGERS REGULARMEETING AGENDA

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota

or via Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88946350714?pwd=VW9EUW9KbXY5NVlHbWVlamJrbExaUT09

Meeting ID: 889 4635 0714
Passcode: 418505

Dial by your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 889 4635 0714

Passcode: 418505

Agenda
CALL TOORDER

ROLL CALL
SETTING OF THE AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 22, 2023 REGULARMEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with
RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, dated April 4, 2023.

OPENMIC/PUBLIC COMMENT
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record. Additional comments may
be solicited and accepted in writing. Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda.

1



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of April 12, 2023 Page 2 of 2 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

2



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 22, 2023 REGULARMEETING

3



DRAFT 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota

and
Meeting also conducted by alternative means

(teleconference or video teleconference) from remote locations

Minutes5 

CALL TO ORDER6 
7 

8 

ROLL CALL9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

 19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA25 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve the agenda as presented.26 
Motion carried 5 0.27 

28 

READINGOF THEMINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL29 
Minutes of the March 6, 2023 Board Workshop. Motion byManager Wagamon, seconded by Manager30 
Weinandt, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 5 0.31 

32 
Minutes of the March 8, 2023 Board of Managers Regular Meeting. Motion by Manager Wagamon,33 
seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried 5 0.34 

35 

4



DRAFT

CONSENT AGENDA36 
37 
38 

Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action39 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

It was moved by Manager Wagamon and seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve the consent45 
agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s Findings46 
and Recommendations, dated March 14, 2023. Motion carried 5 0.47 

OPENMIC/PUBLIC COMMENT48 

49 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION50 
1. Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Petition51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

5



DRAFT

75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 

Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Waller, to adopt Resolution 2023 05,99 
Findings and Order Accepting Petition and Appointing Engineer.100 

101 

ORDER102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 

6



DRAFT

114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 

ROLL CALL:125 
Manager Bradley � Aye126 
Manager Robertson � Aye127 
Manager Waller � Aye128 
Manager Weinandt � Aye129 
Manager Wagamon � Aye130 

Motion carried 5 0.131 
132 

2. Anoka Washington Judicial Ditch 3 Branch 1, 2 ,4 Bid Package133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 

7



DRAFT

155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Waller, to acknowledge receipt of the179 
Anoka Washington Judicial Ditch 3 Phase 2 repair plans and specifications dated February 2023,180 
and authorize District staff and Houston Engineering, Inc. to advertise a solicitation of bids for181 
this project. Motion carried 5 0.182 

183 
3. Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Consideration of Next Steps184 

185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 
193 
194 
195 
196 

8



DRAFT

197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 

Motion by President Bradley, seconded by Manager Waller, to give public notice for April 26,234 
2023, 9 a.m. regular board meeting to address the HEI Repair Report recommendation as well as235 
the challenge to that by Sunde Engineer, related to Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32, including a236 
presentation and participation by the City of Columbus and other public members, as discussed.237 

9



DRAFT

238 
239 

Motion carried 4 0 1 (Wagamon abstained).240 
241 

4. Peterson Companies, Inc. Pay Request #1 Long Lake Fish Barrier242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 

10



DRAFT

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to approve partial payment to277 
Peterson Companies for the Johanna Creek Fish Barrier project, in the amount of $33,012.50.278 
Motion carried 5 0.279 
 280 

5. Check Register Dated March 22, 2023, in the Amount of $216,418.18 Prepared by Redpath and281 
Company282 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve check register283 
dated March 22, 2023, in the Amount of $216,418.18 as prepared by Redpath and Company.284 
Motion carried 5 0.285 

286 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION287 
1. Staff Reports288 

289 
290 
291 

2. April Calendar292 
293 

3. Administrator Updates294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 
300 
301 
302 
303 

4. Managers Update304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 

ADJOURNMENT312 
Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Robertson, to adjourn the meeting at 9:53 a.m.313 
Motion carried 5 0.314 

315 

11



CONSENT AGENDA

Table of Contents Permit Applications Requiring Board Action
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager
_____________, to approve the consent agenda as outlined in the
above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s
Findings and Recommendations, dated April 4, 2023.

12



4/5/2023 CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 
CONSENT AGENDA 

April 12, 2023 

It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt

Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in

accordance with the District Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  

the Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer’s Reports

dated April 4, 2023. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Permit
Application 
Number Applicant     Page  Recommendation 

Permit Location Map      14 

23-012  City of New Brighton    15  CAPROC 

23-013  State of Minnesota Department of   21  CAPROC 
Administration 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

27



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

Date: April 5, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Tom Schmidt, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Anoka County Ditch 10 22 32 Petition Accept Engineers' Report and Set Public

Hearing

Introduction
The Board of Managers of the Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD), Drainage Authority for Anoka
County Ditch 10 22 32 (ACD 10 22 32), has been petitioned to use ACD 10 22 32 as an outlet. The
engineer�s report has been submitted for Board consideration.

Background
On March 22nd, 2023, the Board adopted resolution 2023 05, accepting the petition action of utilizing
ACD 10 22 32 as an outlet for residential development directing additional lands to the public drainage
system and appointing Houston Engineering Inc. to investigate and file a report of findings. The
resolution further authorized staff to schedule and notice a public hearing on the petitioned action.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends accepting the engineer's report and scheduling a public hearing for May 10th during
the regularly scheduled board meeting.

Proposed Motion
Manager _____________ moves to accept the engineers report and to direct staff to schedule and
notice a public hearing on May 10th, 2023, during the regular board meeting, seconded by Manager
________________.

Attachments
 HEI technical memorandum of engineers' findings on a Petition for Additional Land to be Routed

to ACD 10 22 32.
 Resolution 2023 � 05

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



Date: 6/13/2022

37



38



39



40



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

41



Date: April 5, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator
Subject: 2022 District Financial Reports and Audit

Introduction

Background

Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Political
Subdivisions

Staff Recommendation

Proposed Motion

Attachments

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

113



Date: March 27, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Coordinator
Subject: RCWD 2022 Annual Report

Introduction

Background

Staff Recommendation

Proposed Motion

Attachments:

114



115



116



117



Table of Contents 

1 118



Budget, Expenditures & Revenue 
Based on Audit

Expenditures/Programs
2021

Budget
2021

Expenditures
2022

Budget
2022

Expenditures
2023

Budget

General Administration
$

433,956 $       406,195 
$

476,513 $       433,023 
$

505,680 
Programs
Environmental 
Education 229,059 209,004 240,039 181,986 231,081 
Information 
Mgmt/Technology 261,593 188,934 249,628 188,363 317,679 
Water Resource 
Restoration 2,274,227 1,564,917 1,918,555 523,703 2,037,423 

Regulatory 1,413,832 1,268,875 1,491,570 1,200,198 1,422,713 
Ditch & Creek 
Maintenance 1,365,620 1,086,173 1,777,827 954,591 2,036,181 
Lake & Stream 
Mgmt/Monitoring 920,353 814,156 1,068,640 702,672 1,084,134 

District Facilities 498,391 141,360 2,005,831 1,524,327 709,196 

Total Program Expenses 7,397,031 5,679,614 9,228,603 5,708,863 8,344,087 

2 119



2022 Board of Managers & Advisory Committee

2022 Board of Managers 

Patricia Preiner, President

Mike Bradley, First Vice President

John Waller, Second Vice President

Steve Wagamon, Treasurer 

Marcie Weinandt, Secretary 

2022 Citizen Advisory Committee*

Raj Alexander

Dave Anderson, 

Megan Forbes, 

Peter Larsen, 

William Lazarus, 

Bridget Osborn

Douglas Ramseth, 

Bob Rosenquist

Heidi Schleicher, 

Michael Schroeder

Mary Jo Truchon

Puneet Vedi

3 120



2022 Staff 

 

Figure 1 Top Row: Molly Nelson, Kelsey White, Mitch Sommers, Matt Kocian, Patrick Hughes, Nick Tomczik
Bottom Row: Tom Schmidt, Catherine Nester, Anna Grace, Theresa Stasica, Kendra Sommerfeld, Ali Chalberg, Ashlee Ricci, Terrence Chastan-
Davis 

4 121



Legal, Professional, and Consulting Services 

Legal Counsel

Consulting Engineers & Other Services

5 122



Introduction 

o

o

o

Figure 2 Lower Rice Creek 

6 123



Rice Creek Watershed District Map 

7 124



2022 Highlights 
2020 Watershed Management Plan - Rice

Creek Watershed District
o

o

o

o

o
o
o

o

o

o

o

o

o

8 125



o

o

o

o

Figure 3 Rice Creek

9 126



MS 103E Public Drainage Systems 

Public Drainage System Maintenance, Repair, and Management Approach  

Goal

Measurable Goal
2020 

Watershed Management Plan - Rice Creek Watershed District.

 2022 Activities:  

10 127



2023 Work Plan 

Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit 

Repair Project Financing 

Goal

Measurable Goal:

11 128



2022 Activities

2023 Work Plan 

Stakeholder Outreach on Drainage System Roles and Expectations

Goal

Measurable Goal
 

2022 Activities:

2023 Work Plan 

12 129



Non-103E Systems 

Goal

Measurable Goal

2022 Activities:

2023 Work Plan  

13 130



District Facilities 

Goals

Measurable Goal:

2022 Activities:  

 

ID Facility Name Inspected Maintenance Notes MS4

14 131



RCWD has only a limited role in operating and maintaining these facilities.
RCWD has interpreted generic MS4 permit language from the MPCA to assess which facilities may be

relevant to the District’s MS4 annual report.

Priebe Lake Outfall Project (PLOP):

 

Iron-Enhanced Sand Filters:

15 132



2023 Work Plan

Figure 4 Culvert on Rice Creek

16 133



Flooding 

Addressing Existing Flooding Issues 

Goal

Measurable Goal

2022 Activities:

Ramsey County Ditches 2, 3 & 5 Basic Water Management Project:

Anoka Washington Judicial Ditch #4 (AWJD4) Forest Lake Study.  

Stormwater Management Grant Program:

17 134



Note: Additional issue-specific information on this cost-share program is provided in the water 
quality and collaborations sections of this report.  

o
o
o

Priebe Lake Outlet:

2023 Work Plan 

 

Impacts of Future Development on Downstream Rate and Volume 

Goal

18 135



Measurable Goal:

2022 Activities:  

2023 Work Plan 

Modeling and Mapping 

Goal

19 136



Measurable Goal

2022 Activities: 

2023 Work Plan  

 

Figure 5 Howard Lake 

20 137



Water Quality Management 

 

Accelerated Sedimentation 

Goals: 

Measurable Goals: 

2022 Activities:
Long Lake Sedimentation Basin

21 138



2022 Stormwater Management Grant Program

Iron-Enhanced Sand Filter (IESF) Projects 

 Middle Rice Creek Restoration Project

2023 Work Plan  
Stormwater Management Grant and Water Quality Grant Programs 

Aquatic Invasive Species 

Goals

Measurable Goals:

22 139



2022 Activities:

2023 Work Plan

23 140



Wetlands 

Goal

Measurable Goals

2022 Activities:  

 

Nutrient Enrichment, Algae, and Cultural Eutrophication

24 141



Goal

Measurable Goals

2022 Activities:

2023 Work Plan  

25 142



Surface Water Monitoring 

Goals

Measurable Goal:

2022 Activities: 

26 143



2023 Work Plan 

 

Figure 6 Howard Lake 

27 144



Surface Water / Groundwater Interactions 

Goal: 
 

Measurable Goal

2022 Activities: 

2023 Work Plan  

Figure 7 Lower Rice Creek 

28 145



Funding 

and

Financing and Funding Sources 

Goal:

Measurable Goal:

2022 Activities:

 

29 146



30 147



Funding Distribution 

Goal: 

Measurable Goal:

31 148



2023 Work Plan 

 

Figure 8 Lower Rice Creek 

32 149



Collaborations 

and 

Collaborations with Local, State, and Federal Partners  

Goals:

Measurable Goal:

Collaborations with Private Partners  

Goal

Measurable Goal

2022 Activities: 

33 150



 

34 151



o
o
o
o
o

o

2023 Work Plan 

35 152



Regulatory 

District Rules 

Goal

Measurable Goal:

District’s Role as Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) Authority  

Goal

Measurable Goal

2022 Activities:

 

36 153



 

2023 Work Plan 

Figure 9 Ditch Maintenance

37 154



Permitting and Enforcement 

Goal

Measurable Goal

2022 Activities: 

Inspections 

38 155



Year 2020 2021 2022

39 156



2022 Activities: 

2023 Work Plan 

40 157



Figure 10 Inspection

41 158



Communications, Outreach, and Education 

Communications and outreach efforts were documented and aligned with the requirements of the 
MS4 permit.  

Communication Opportunities and Strategies 

Goal

Measurable Goals: 

2022 Activities: 

42 159



Resources for Adequate Outreach, Communication, and Education 
Goal:

Measurable Goal:

 

2022 Activities: 

o
o
o

o

o
o

43 160



Volunteer Groups  

2023 Work Plan 

Figure 11 Storm Drain Stenciling

44 161



Figure 12 Matt Kocian with University of Minnesota students 

45 162



163



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

164



Date: April 5, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Anoka County Ditch 53 62 US Sitework, Inc. Partial Pay Request #4

Introduction

Background

Staff Recommendation

Proposed Motion #1:

Attachments

165



166



167



168



169



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

170



171



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

172



Date: March 29, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: ACD 53 62 Main Trunk Repair Update � Change Order #3

Introduction

Background

173



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

174



175



176




